From: tsmarants@tn.gov

To: Price, Michael
Subject: EXTERNAL: Tennessee State Museum Capital Maintenance Grant Application
Date: Monday, January 13, 2025 10:34:42 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the city. DO NOT click links or open
attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact the IT Dept with any
questions or concerns.

Formstack Submission For: Tennessee State Museum
Capital Maintenance Grant Application Disaster Relief
Submitted at 01/13/25 9:34 AM

Legal Name of . .
Organization: The City of Kingsport
Name of Museum (if . .
e Michael Price
o ) 415 Broad St
Mailing Address: Kingsport/Sullivan, TN 37660
Museum Address (if 853 Bays Mountain Park Road
different): Kingsport, TN 37660
County: Sullivan
Website : https://www.baysmountain.com/
Organization Type: Affiliated with a government entity

Name of Executive

Director or CEO: Paul Montgomery

Email of Executive

Director or CEO: paulmontgomery@kingsporttn.gov


mailto:tsmgrants@tn.gov
mailto:MichaelPrice@KingsportTN.gov
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.baysmountain.com%2f&c=E,1,9_KtH1Qd9cfFCCXt9Nn4WXIPYRbbSjpKGcQDV6pn9ioi49h4XZH71ZFXOpF4wnWHMEtlZXqYGxm9JMEkxmh-r7SqrYXioPXhMbgffJ3SyUQxJAs3jnrqDj_O1AlS&typo=1&ancr_add=1

Phone number of
Executive Director or
CEO:

Grant Contact :
Title:

Email:

Phone:

Project Leader, if
different from grant
contact:

Title:
Email:
Phone:

Name of individual
who is responsible for
Title VI compliance:

Title :
Email:

For this grant,
museums are defined
as a public or private
nonprofit agency or
institution organized
on a permanent basis
for educational or
aesthetic purposes,
which by utilizing a
professional staff,
owns or utilizes
tangible objects, cares
for them, and exhibits
them to the public on
a regular basis.

(423) 229-9412

michael price
Community Planner
michaelprice@kingsporttn.gov

4235305416

Tyler Wicks

Head Ranger
tylerwicks@kingsporttn.gov

4232249449

Tyra Copas

HR

TyraCopas@KingsportTN.gov

The Good Shepherd Nature Center at Bays
Mountain Park & Planetarium and the
Farmstead Museum in Kingsport, Tennessee,
meet the definition of a museum as outlined
in the grant criteria. They serve educational
and aesthetic purposes by preserving,
interpreting, and showcasing tangible objects
of historical, cultural, and natural
significance. Through a professional staff,
these institutions maintain a commitment to
the care and public exhibition of these
objects. Their activities directly align with
the fundamental elements of a museum:
permanent organization, educational and



Describe how your
organization meets the
definition of a
museum. :

Was your
organization affected
by Hurricane Helene?

Describe the storm-
related damage to
your organization.
What related projects
would be funded or
partially funded by
the Capital
Maintenance and
Improvement Grant?

aesthetic goals, tangible object collection,
and consistent public engagement.

Yes

Hurricane Helene caused significant damage
to Bays Mountain Park in Kingsport,
Tennessee, leaving a trail of destruction in
several areas. The most severe impacts
included damage to structures, including the
roof and balcony, and various tree-related
hazards. Animal habitats were crushed, but

thankfully there were no injuries or loss of
life.

One of the primary sources of damage to
Bays Mountain Park was the impact of
falling trees, which caused extensive harm to
park buildings, particularly to the roofs of
structures. Large, mature trees were
uprooted or broken by the high winds, and
many fell onto the park's buildings,
damaging the roofs. These trees punctured
the roof’s surface, creating holes and
allowing water to seep in, leading to
significant water damage inside the
buildings. The roof damage was severe
enough that it required immediate attention
to prevent further structure deterioration and
to avoid additional water intrusion.

The most severe water damage occurred in
areas where trees fell directly through the
roof. This caused water to pour into the
buildings, damaging the interior, including
walls, ceilings, and flooring. The water
damage further exacerbated the issue,
requiring costly repairs and restoration
efforts. The moisture also posed a risk to the
structural integrity of the affected buildings,
as prolonged water exposure could lead to
mold growth, wood rot, and other secondary
damages that could compromise the safety
and usability of the structures. The affected
areas needed extensive cleaning and drying



Has your organization
applied for TEMA or
FEMA funds for this
project? :

Estimated Total
Project Budget:

Amount of Funding
Requested (Minimum
$5000):

Estimated Date of
Project Completion:

Documentation of
damage as described
in application.
Examples of this
include photographs
of damage, inspection
reports, etc. :

Documentation of
damage as described
in application.
Examples of this
include photographs
of damage, inspection
reports, etc. (if

to prevent long-term damage from the water
intrusion.

In addition to the damage to the roof, several
trees fell onto balconies in the park. The
weight of the trees, combined with the strong
winds, caused significant structural damage
to these outdoor areas. The trees not only
broke railings and decking but also caused
damage to the supporting structures of the
balconies. Some areas were left completely
unusable, and the damage was so extensive
that the balconies required full repairs and
rebuilding in some places.

No

289705

150000

Temporary repairs to mitigate additional
damages and provide a safe environment to
the public have been completed. Final
repairs will be complete by June 30, 2026.

View File

View File


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fstateoftennessee.formstack.com%2fadmin%2fdownload%2ffile%2f17443035716&c=E,1,lMthNDXZUMeiGvZ40_YD84YqoSxc9SZkwu3GuuRTOkX6q9uzFwQgvj81VQgrKOnM7SiVJgOTCASqJfRaopzUbSe3HRBbu6QgbRQLfVFRZBs,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fstateoftennessee.formstack.com%2fadmin%2fdownload%2ffile%2f17443035731&c=E,1,xKiXeuzLCxXX1L54BnPULug9071_U0LRxQO1RCYyTAUg6SXnJ7q5NNV81YHav53Xrky6Lo3h3qYmhDuaYuirim7c4T_XsL6-JL_VRj7JZzFTz62SA_pVsJeltb0,&typo=1

needed):

Attach a copy of your
organization's Project View File
Budget:

Estimates, Quotes, or

Invoices for Project : View File

Additional Budget
Upload (if needed):

Copy of the IRS letter
indicating your
eligibility for
nonprofit status under
the applicable
provision of the
Internal Revenue
Code.:

By initialing here, you
are certifying that the



https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fstateoftennessee.formstack.com%2fadmin%2fdownload%2ffile%2f17443035732&c=E,1,ppty0r6I7LPKpDPb2tD5M_94f6opEE0c8rRW2vd8_w_GbfLRC08CE-Z3tcz19sqv21yi6hX_KMRpMPHMoyHOU9BKA3WzhmZTqAFgz3lJxmCjJuc2od5gEDIHSv8,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fstateoftennessee.formstack.com%2fadmin%2fdownload%2ffile%2f17443035739&c=E,1,Q9w4BGefAZFkr-MW89mzZh4lf2ddpmOjbZfPAVnJL9IPLXgpJuO5smFZDIQQmCgC5RHvuuW9kjMKZYSZ9atIF959AYhD2L2C99eIFoVGLJ4lEGXu0XihyWY,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fstateoftennessee.formstack.com%2fadmin%2fdownload%2ffile%2f17443035740&c=E,1,WUfQwIaVkPFZpHzqlBOMRWfZ_LFmPpB2Z9SnqTdlgEQhmOzAaGEAb0camLw5GJoPh8QNYxgyr4XO6v8PhQJAcqat5TebZ5r4D4HAzZgDKClHfxFqFhsxwaKYd20,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fstateoftennessee.formstack.com%2fadmin%2fdownload%2ffile%2f17443035741&c=E,1,H9biwzA_JewTIERfZxEx0-LMDvlsqyQJEHrcCb32bUbMzqZ2phtO_qD_6hP4QfAC2hMpeeB0WZvmf-Pv1tXh-rzzY31Vx22W2rn5Dy1vQhhljBeNrtoP4dUX8mg,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fstateoftennessee.formstack.com%2fadmin%2fdownload%2ffile%2f17443035742&c=E,1,3Jm-X29sVRR984F0Y2Y0IK77H2qJtOsrZ4u3pvqjZyWM6eUmkPOK810Dg7dbHftwPETfK1NXsfq-XAdkvrDyeFfS4WN0J48sRn6grGtRqXbXaILd4gE,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fstateoftennessee.formstack.com%2fadmin%2fdownload%2ffile%2f17443035743&c=E,1,r0rPrGfyUjGzcMAhlTemplCjuM9oEGkVPB8Gdd8ajtKuyieSyveJ4BpRpOZeM4KEc9tuON7ZsY2PqMa19cfC_oMZEIBGItTjxspjrLmv&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fstateoftennessee.formstack.com%2fadmin%2fdownload%2ffile%2f17443035744&c=E,1,qNTXIcy-EPDC-9_qwAm0cZ9Wxnv4vreO_YlsVtdcSBggrp00Pah4eBqVaxaw_BS9W4ICA7oGEn3P1NkWY8GGOjK39wb1tVyDdtxZ6hLIOJs1zcRjM7Wa8zy_&typo=1

information provided

in this application is KMP
truthful and accurate

to the best of your

knowledge. :
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